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Thank you so much Vivian,

We will come in person. What time is the meeting? I’ll send the names of the attendees later this
week.

 

Sincerely,

 
ALLYSON VAULX
AVP of Philanthropy
O: 954.518.1818 x1852
C: 219.746.3309

Main Warehouse
2501 SW 32 Terrace, Pembroke Park, FL 33023
Feeding Palm Beach County
4925 Park Ridge Blvd., Boynton Beach, FL 33426
 
Website | Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Instagram
 
 

From: Vivian Mendez <vmendez@lakeparkflorida.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 9:43 AM
To: Allyson Vaulx <Avaulx@feedingsouthflorida.org>
Cc: Town Clerk <townclerk@lakeparkflorida.gov>
Subject: RE: Proclamation Request - Feeding South Florida
 

Good morning Allyson,

Mayor Roger Michaud has forwarded your email to me.  The Town Commission will place
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this proclamation on a future agenda. 

Can you tell me if someone will be attending a meeting to accept this proclamation?  Or would
you like us to email you the final, signed version of the proclamation.

We would look to place this proclamation on the August 20th Regular Commission Meeting. 
Please let me know.  Thank you in advance for your time.

Sincerely,
 
Vivian Mendez, MMC
Town Clerk
Town of Lake Park
535 Park Avenue
Lake Park, Florida 33403
561-881-3311
561-881-3314 (fax)
vmendez@lakeparkflorida.gov

  
* Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Written communication regarding Town business are
public records available to the public upon request. Your email communications are therefore subject to public
disclosure. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this entity, instead contact this office by phone. Florida State Statute Section 668.6076.

 

From: Allyson Vaulx <Avaulx@feedingsouthflorida.org>
Date: July 11, 2025 at 12:18:16 PM EDT
To: Roger Michaud <rmichaud@lakeparkflorida.gov>
Subject: Proclamation Request - Feeding South Florida

﻿
Good Afternoon,

 

I hope you’re well! As you know, Feeding South Florida is deeply
committed to addressing hunger and food insecurity in your
community, providing nutritious food and critical resources to
children, seniors, individuals, and families in need. In light of ongoing
changes at the federal level, this support is more critical than ever
for our neighbors.
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This September, we join food banks across the country in observing
Hunger Action Month—a nationwide campaign where we “Go
Orange” to raise awareness and inspire action in the fight against
hunger.

 

We would like your help to elevate this urgent issue by issuing a
Proclamation recognizing Hunger Action Month in your community.
Attached HERE is a sample template for your consideration. By
issuing this proclamation, you’ll help shine a light on the realities of
hunger and the importance of collective advocacy and action. Thank
you for your consideration. We look forward to hearing from you
soon.

 

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
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